

## Lorenzo Mateo

lmateoincconsulting@gmail.com | (603) 477-1011

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/lorenzo-mateo>

49b96724/

Newport, NH 03773

## Software Engineer/Back-End Web Developer

I'm a Software Engineer/Back-End Web Developer who strive to create simple and effective user experiences from project of all sizes. I have web development experience working for Auto Dealerships, Private and Non-profit Organizations, and Government Agencies. My goals are to continue applying my knowledge and expertise to creative software development and design projects.

---

### Professional Experience

Full Circle Farm

May 2019 - Present

**Web Developer**

Newport, NH

- Provided exceptional web application development and site enhancement using PHP, MySQL, and WordPress.
- Built a custom WordPress site for Full Circle Farm that showcases Gypsy Vanner horses.

Quirk Auto Dealer

October 2015 – April 2019

**Back-End Software Developer**

Manchester, NH

- Worked on several web application projects with minimal supervision, using PHP, jQuery, and MySQL.
- Developed web application project that assisted in the advertising and selling of new cars.

MA Department of Early Education & Care

February 2001 - April 2015

**Programmer/Data Specialist**

Boston, MA

Malden, MA

- Worked collaboratively in a team of 4 to 5 developers with the finance unit to transform over 10 grant programs into online web-based grants system. Web application development and site enhancement used Asp.net with C# programming language.
- As a Data Specialist collecting, analysis, and reporting of data led to state and federal grants for Early Childhood programs throughout Massachusetts was funded year after year.

---

### Technical Skills

Languages:

**PHP, C#, JavaScript**

Platforms:

Windows, Unix

Source Control:

Visual Studios, Git

CMS Platform:

WordPress

Tools

Microsoft Office Suite (Excel, Word, Access, PowerPoint)

---

### Education

Southern New Hampshire University

Manchester, NH

**Bachelor of Science in Information Technologies** with a concentration in **Software Development**.

Graduated with Honors earning a 3.8 GPA.

**SNHU Course Work Completed:** Software Development with C# .Net, Mobile Apps Design & Development, Software Development-Distributed System, and Software Development with C++ .Net.

**Portfolio Website:** <http://web-portfolio.mateo-inc-consultant.com/>